VISA APPLICATION FORM TO ENTER JAPAN

(Paste photo here)

45mm X35mm
Official use only

or 2in x 1.4in
Surname (as shown in passport)
Given and middle names (as shown in passport)
Other names (including any other names you are or have been known by)
Date of birth Place of birth
ay)/(Mont ear (State or Province) (Country)
Sex: Male [ ] Female [] Marital status: Slngle ] Married [_] Widowed [ ] Divorced [ ]

Nationality or citizenship

Former and/or other nationalities or citizenships

ID No. issued to you by your government

Passport type: Diplomatic [] Official [] Ordinary [ | Other [ | Passport No.

Place of issue Date of issue
(Day)/(Month)/(Year)
Issuing authority Date of expiry

(Day)/(Month)/(Year)
Certificate of Eligibility No.

Purpose of visit to Japan/Status of residence

Intended length of stay in Japan Date of arrival in Japan

Port of entry into Japan Name of ship or airline

Names and addresses of hotels or persons with whom applicant intends to stay

Name Tel.

Address

Dates and duration of previous stays in Japan

Your current residential address (if you have more than one address, please list them all)

Address

Tel. Mobile No.
E-Mail

Current profession or occupation and position

Name and address of employer

Name Tel.

Address




(Note)Partner's profession/occupation (or that of parents, if applicant is a minor):

Guarantor or reference in Japan(Please provide details of the guarantor or the person to be visited in Japan)

Name Tel.

Address

Date of birth Sex: Male [ ] Female [ ]
. . (Day)/(Month)/(Year)
Relationship to applicant

Profession or occupation and position

Nationality and immigration status

Inviter in Japan(Please write 'same as above' if the inviting person and the guarantor are the same)

Name Tel.

Address

Date of birth Sex: Male [ ] Female [ ]
(Day)/(Month)/(Year)
Relationship to applicant

Profession or occupation and position

Nationality and immigration status

(Note)Remarks/Special circumstances, if any

Have you ever:

@ been convicted of a crime or offence in any country? Yes[ | No[ ]
@ been sentenced to imprisonment for 1 year or more in any country?(Note 2) Yes[ ] No[ ]
® been deported or removed from Japan or any country for overstaying your visa or violating

any law or regulation? Yes| | No[ ]
® been convicted and sentenced for a drug offence in any country in violation of law

concerning narcotics, marijuana, opium, stimulants or psychotropic substances?(Note 2) Yes[ ] No[ ]

@ engaged in prostitution, or in the intermediation or solicitation of a prostitute for other

persons, or in the provision of a place for prostitution, or any other activity directly

connected to prostitution? Yes[ ] No[]
® committed trafficking in persons or incited or aided another to commit such an offence? Yes[ ] No[]

(Note 2) Please tick “Yes” if you have received any sentence, even if the sentence was suspended.
If you answered “Yes” to any of the above questions, please provide relevant details.

“I hereby declare that the statement given above is true and correct. | understand that immigration status and period of stay to
be granted are decided by the Japanese immigration authorities upon my arrival. | understand that possession of a visa does not
entitle the bearer to enter Japan upon arrival at port of entry if he or she is found inadmissible.”

“I hereby consent to the provision of my personal information (by an accredited travel agent, within its capacity of representing
my visa application) to the Japanese embassy/consulate-general and (entrust the agent with) the payment of my visa fee to the
Japanese embassy/consulate-general, when such payment is necessary.”

Date of application Signature of applicant

(Day)/(Month)/(Year)
(Note)lt is not mandatory to complete these items.

Any personal information filled in this application form as well as additional personal information submitted for the visa
application (hereinafter referred to as "Retained Personal Information?) will be handled appropriately by the Ministry of Foreign
Affairs of Japan (including Japanese overseas establishments) in accordance with the Act on the Protection of Personal
Information (Act No. 57 of 2003, hereinafter, ?the Act?). Retained Personal Information will only be used to the extent necessary
for the purpose of processing the visa application (including providing personal information to the transportation company
which you are going to travel with, or the alternative transportation company which you are going to travel with due to
unforeseen circumstances), immigration control, international cooperation and for other purposes in compliance with Article 69
of the Act.



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

. Surname (as shown in passport) - npi3suwLe, 3a3Ha4yeHe B 3aKOPAOHHOMY

nacnopri.

Given and middle names (as shown in passport) - iM’A, 3a3HauyeHe B
3aKopAOHHOMY NacropTi.

Other names (including any other names you are or have been known by) -
npissnLa, AKMMK paHille Bonogina ocoba, AKLLo Taki bynu.

Date of birth — nata Hapoo>KeHHA.

Place of birth — Micue Hapog>keHHA (Micmo, o61acmb, KpaiHa).

Sex - cTaTtb (4o/10Bi4a, XXiHO4a).

Marital status - ciMelHMIt CcTaH (HeoapyxkeH(ul/a), oapyxeH(uli/a),
BaiBeyb/BAOBA, pO3/1y4eH(ull/a)).

Nationality or citizenship - rpomagaHcTBo.

Former and/or other nationalities or citizenships - iHWIi rpomMagsaHcTBa,
AKMMUK Bonoaie abo sonogdina ocoba.

ID No. issued to you by your government — «3anuc N2 B 3aKOpAOHHOMY
nacrnopri.

Passport type — tun nacnopta (gunioMamud4Hul, cayx6osul, 3su4aliHud,
iHwud).

Passport No - HoMep nacnopra.

Place of issue — MicLe Buaayi 3aKopA0oHHOro nacnopTa.

Issuing authority - opraH, L0 BUaaB.

Date of issue — nata Bugaui.

Date of expiry — nata 3akiHUeHHA CTPOKY Ail.

Certificate of Eligibility No — HoMep cepTudikaTy Npo NpaBo Ha NPOXUBaAHHA
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19.
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22.

23.

24,

25.

26.

27.

28.

29.

(B ERRENE).

Purpose of visit to Japan/Status of residence - uinb Bi3uTy a6o crartyc
nepebyBaHHA.
Intended length of stay in Japan - 3annaHoBaHa TpuBanictb nepebyBaHHA.

Date of arrival in Japan - gata npu6yTTta B AnoHito.

Name of ship or airline — Ha3Ba nitaky abo aBianiHii.

Port of entry into Japan — aeponopt npunbyTTa B AnNoHito.

Names and addresses of hotels or persons with whom applicant intends to
stay - iHpopMauia wopo ocib6 Ta rotenie, Ae nnaHyetbcA nepebyBaHHA
(r16/Ha3Ba romesito, agpeca, mesegoH).

Dates and duration of previous stays in Japan - TepMiHM Ta TpuBanictb
nonepenHix BiauTie B ANOHito0.

Your current residential address (if you have more than one address, please
list them all) - iHdpopMaLia LWOAO NOTOYHOI aApecy NPOXWUBaHHA (agpeca,

AomawHil menegpoH, MobinbHuUl menegoH, e-mail).

Current profession or occupation and position - notouHui1 pig 3ariHATOCTI Ta
nocaga.
Name and address of employer - iHpopmauis wono pobortonasus (M1/6/Ha3Ba,

menegoH, agpeca).

(Note)Partner's profession/occupation (or that of parents, if applicant is a
minor) - pia 3aNHATOCTI Y0NOBIKa/APYXUHWU (ab0 pia 3aliHamocmi 6amebkis,
AKWO 3aABHUK HEMOBHO/IIMHIU).

Guarantor or reference in Japan-rapaHT abo ocoba, AKy nnaHyeTbca BiABiaaTu

B AnoHii (I1b/Ha3Ba, menedoH, agpeca, Jama HapOAXEHHA, CMamab, 3B’A30K i3



3aABHUKOM, pig 3aliHAmocmi ma nocaga, rpoMagaHCmBO mMa iMMirpayitHud
cmamyec).

30. Inviter in Japan - aHanoriuHa iHdopMalLlia Lwoao ocobu/opraxisauii B AnoHii,
LLIO 3anpoLuye 3aaBHUKa (Moxe 6ymu miero camoro ocoboro/opraHisayiero, Wo
irapaHm).

31. Date of application - nata nogaui 3aaskv (gama sisumy 8 [1ocos1bCMBO).

32.Signature of applicant - nignuc 3asBHMKA, iOEHTMYHWIA TOMy, IO B

3aKOpA0OHHOMY NacrnopTi.



